
Mr. GANEJ\1 (France) and Mr. ZoLOTAS (Greece) 
agreed to that mcthod. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) asked vihat action had 
heen taken on document A/126. 

1\Ir. AGHNIDES (Chairm:m of the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative and Buclgetary 
Queslions) ans\vered tlwt the document in 
que:otion had still to he discnsscd by the Fifth 
Committee in the light of the re~olution whil h 
had been adopte<l by thc prescnt foint meeting. 

The meeting rosc al 6.15 p.m. 

EIGHTY-NINTH t-1EETING 

Held at J,a!:e S'ucrcss. Nem York, on Thursday, 
G November 1.947, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman : .Justice Sir Fazl Au (India). 

66. Provisional rules of procedure of 
the General Assembly 

(a) Adoption of Spanish as one the working 
languages of the General Assembly 
(documents AJBUR/88, AjC.S/ 146/Add. 2 
and AjC.S/ 194) 

Mr. Rm.mLO (Philippincs) stated that the Philip­
pine resolution had heen prompted by a belief that 
the use of Spanish as a working language was 
important ancl necessary. 

Although he thought that the estimatcd increase 
in the hudgct had heen exaggerated, he would 
support thesuggestion of the Advisory Committee 
that morc time was needrcl for a study of the 
question. 

Mr. ALVARADO (Honduras) remarked that, 
though the tendency was toward retrenchmrnt, 
it should not he overlooked that the Spanish­
speaking delegations formed a majority in the 
Committee. Their countrics wishefl to be kept 
informed of the work of the United Nations. In 
view, however, of thc Philippine representative's 
statement, he would fall iu with the suggestion 
that the question should he studied further. 

The Committee approved the recommendalion 
of lhe Advisory Committee (dowmenl AjC.5j194). 

(b) Administrative and budgetary questions 
(chapter VII) (documents AjC.SW.30/ 
Rev.l and A/AC.Il/ 1). 

Mr. SmvEN~o:>l (United States of America) felt 
that it was opportune to consider the terms of 
rcference of the Committee on Contrihutions. He 
was convincecl that in normai times no one 
Member shoulcl contributc more than one-third 
of the aclministrative expenses of the United 
Nations. In agreeing to an assessment of 
39.89 per rent in the current, as in the previous 
ycar, his deiegation had not abandoned its posi­
tion in regard to a ceiling figure for contributions; 
it had taken into account the economic difficuities 
confronting other countries in the post-war period. 

M. GANEM (France) et M. ZoLOTAS (Grece) 
approuvent cette fa\on ele faire. 

M. LEBEAU (Beigique) demande quelles mesures 
ont ete prises au sujet clu document A/~126. 

M. AGmnnF:s (Pre'iident du Comite consultatif 
pour Ies questions administratives et hudgetaires 
repond que le clocument en qucstion attencl encore 
d'etre cxaminc par la Cinquieme Commission, 
compte tenu de la rcsolntion qui a ele adopte.: au 
cours ele la presente seance commune. 

La seance c~t levee a 18 h. ~1S. 

QUATRE-VINGT-NEUVI~ME 
SEANCE 

Tcrme ä Lake Success, New- York, 
le jeudi 6 novemhre 1947, a 11 heares. 

President : Sir Fazl ALI (lnde ). 

66. Reglement interieur provisoire 
de 1' Assembh~e generale 

a) Adoption de l'espagnol comme l'une des 
langues ''de travail de I'Assemblee ge­
nerale (documents AjBURj88, AjC.Sj 146/ 
Add.l et AjC.j 5/ 194) 

1\1. Ro:m.JLo (Philippines) dit que Ies Phiiipt)incs 
ont etc amenecs a proposer Ieur resolution parcc 
qu'elles jugent important et necessaire que l'on 
emploie l' espagnol comme langue ele travail. 

Tout en pensant que l'on exagere l'augmen­
tation budgetaire qu'cntrainerait une telle mesure, 
l'orateur est pret a se rangcr a l'avis exprime par 
le Comite consultatif, a savoir qu'il faut davantage 
ele temps pour etudier la question. 

M. ALVARADO (Honduras) fait observer que, 
bien que la tendance soit aux economies, ii ne faut 
pas negliger le fait que les delegations qui parlent 
l'espagnol constituent la majorite dc la Com­
mission. Leurs pays tiennent a etre informes de 
l'ceuvre des Nations Unies. En raison de la 
declaration du representant des Philippines, 
M. Alvaraclo est egalement d'avis que la question 
clevrait faire l'objet cl'un examen plus approfondi. 

La Commission adople la recommandalion drz 
Comite consullalif (dowment AjC.5f194). 

b) Questions administratives et budgetaires 
(chapitre VII) (documents AjC.SfW.30/ 
Rev.l et A/AC.Iljl) 

M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estime 
qu'il convient d'examiner le mandat du Comite 
des contributions. En temps normai, il en est 
convaincu, aucun Memhre ne dcvrait apporter une 
contrihution superieure a un tiers des depenses 
administratives de l'Organisation. En acceptant 
une quote-part ele 39,89 pour cent, cette annee-la 
comme I'annee precedente, sa cleiegation n'a pas 
abandonne sa position en ce qui concerne un 
chill're maximum pour Ies contributions ; elle a 
tenu compte des clifficultes economiques auxquelles 
d'autres pays se heurtent clans la periode de 

350 



Ahnormal economic conrlitions would not, ho>v­
ever, continue indt'finitely, anel the General 
Assembly should recognize the need to establish 
a maximum and minimum limit for contrihutions. 

Under rule -13 the apportionment of the 
expenses of the Uniled Nations was governed 
hroadly by capacity to pay. No other specific 
t::-rms of refercnce hacl heen laid down for the 
Committee on Contrllmtions, though the Prepa­
ratory Commi~~ion had recommended that it 
should he giwn discretion to consider other 
pc-rtinent f tclors. The concept of the sovereign 
etpality of l\Iemhers was the most pertinent 
faetor next to capacily to pay. 

Jt seemed inappropriate for any one l\Iemlwr 
to pay a p;·eponderant share of the cost and 
t 1:er2by to ris:, exercising a preponelerant influence. 
Conversely, tlle Cnited Nations should not be 
unr!uly depc'nclen t for financial support on any 
one Memlwr. 

The General Assembly hae! recognized tbe 
COi1Cept of J,road financial support hy estahlishing 
an efjual minimum contribution of 0.0! per cent 
for seve:al Members IYhose resources were unequal. 
Jl ll:<cl omitted, hmwYer. to apply a simil::>r prin­
ciple to the higher end of the scale. 

The proposed amendment 1 to rule -13 would 
JLuvide fo::· tht' principlc of the sovereign equality 
of l\Iembers to he iaken into account and would 
reCllf!pize that, under normal conditions, maxi­
mum and minimmn limits shoulcl be estahlished 
f .r contributions. Its pnrpose was not to fix a 
ceiling hut to ensure that the Committee on 
Contrihution,; woulcl consider all the pcrtinent 
f~li tors. 

Hule lG of the proyisional rules of proceelure 
did not have any bearing on his amendment, 
which relateel solely to the terms of reference of 
the Committee on Contrihutions and not to the 
scale of ~ssessments. It eliel not fix a maximum 
contribution, whether of one-third, as his dele­
g:ttion hael previously suggested, or of one-fourth, 
as the Belgian clelegation hacl proposed. 

l\Ir. RosHCHI:-.l (Union of Soviet Soeialist Repu­
hlics) felt that ihere was little significance in the 
proposed amendment to rule -13. 

The affirmation of the sovereign equality of 
Members was a very general one, and since it 
ex[:;ted in the Charter, and was implicit in all the 
n:lt's anel functions of the United Nations, its 
sp~.:'tific inclm,ion in rule 13 seemed superfluous. 

Maximum and minimum contributions existed 
already. After careful consideration, the Com· 
mittee on Contributions had fixed rates of 
3\l.S\l per cent anrl 0.01 per cent respectively. 

He agreed that the United Nations should not 
bt:come too dependent on any one State but the 
suggested amendment accomplishecl nothing in 
that respect. It was already open to the Com­
miitee on Contributions, the Fifth Committee 
and the General Assemhly to reconsider the 
existing limits. 

A minimum contribution had heen established 
for every State, however small. 

1 See document AjC.5/W.30/Rev.1. 

l'apres guerre. La situation cconomique ne restera 
toutefois pas anormale indetiniment, et l' As­
semhltSe gcnerale doit reconna!tre la neces~itc ele 
fixer aux contributions une limite maxima et une 
limite minima. 

En vertu de l'article 43, la capacite de paiement 
des l\Iem!Jres determine approximativement la 
rcpartition cles depenses ele l'Organisation. Le 
Comite des contributions n'a pas re<;u d'autre 
mamlai precis, hien que Ja Commission prepa­
ratoire ait recommande de laisser audit Comitt­
toutr latitude pour examiner le~ auLrcs farteurs 
importants. Le principe ck l'egalite som'.:raine 
des Membrcs constitue, apres celui ele la cap:1cite 
ele paiement, le facteur le plns importmt. 

II ne convient pas, scmhle-t-il, qu'aucun Memhre 
paie nn<:' part prepondcrante des depenses et risque 
ainsi d'exercer une influence preponderante. 
Reciprnquement, l'Organisation ne doit pas 
dept'nclre indument de l'aide financiere que lui 
apporte un ele se' Membres. 

L' Assemhle~ generale a fait sienne l'iclee cl'une 
partieipation finaneit're gem;rale en fixant une 
egale contrilmtion minimnm ele 0,0-! pour C·~nt 
ponr plusieurs J\Iembres dont le"i ressources sont 
inegales. Mais, elle a neglige d'appliqner un prin­
eipe analogue en ce qui eoncerne le maximum. 

L'amendemenV que Ies Etals-Unis proposent 
d'apporter it l'article -13 permettrait ele tenir 
compte du principe de l'cgalite souveraine des 
Membres et ele reconnaitre que, dans des <;ondi­
tions normales, il faut etahlir des limites ma\:ima 
et minima pour Ies contrihutions. Son ohjet n'est 
pas ele fixer un plafond mais ele veiller a ce qne lt' 
Comite des contributions examine tous Ies facteurs 
dont il y a lieu de tenir compte. 

L'article lG du reglement interieur provisoire 
est sans rapporl avec l'amendement des Etats­
Unis, qui a trait uniquement au manelat du Comite 
des contrihutions, et non pas au bareme des quotes­
parts. Elle ne fixe pas une contribution maximum, 
ni d'un tiers, commc la delegation des Etats-Unis 
l'a precedemment propose, ni cl'un quart, comme 
la delegation belge l'a propose. 

M. HosTCHINE (Union des Hrpubliques socia­
listes sovidiques) estime que l'amenelement que 
l'on propose d'apporter å l'article 43 a peu ele 
portee. 

L'affirmation de l'egalite souveraine des 
Membres est trrs generale ; elle figure dans Ia 
Charte, elle existe implicitemcnt dans tous le" 
reglements et toutes Ies fonetions de l'Organi­
sation ; aussi semble-t-il superflu ele Ja mentionner 
explicitement elans un article. 

II existe elejå un maximum et un minimmn pour 
Ies contrihutions. Apres une etuele approfondie, le 
Comite des contributions a fixe ces taux a 39,89 
pour cent et a 0,04 pour cent respectivement. 

Il admet qne l'Organisation elcs Nations U nies 
ne doit pas tltre sous la dependance d'un Etat 
quelconque, mais l'amenelement presente est, a cet 
egard, sans portee pratique. Le Comite des contri­
butions, Ja Cinquieme Commission et l' Assemblee 
generale sont deja a meme ele remettre en question 
les limites actuelles. 

On a fixe une contribution minimum pour 
chaque Etat, si petit soit-il. 

• Voir document A/C.5jW.30/Rev.t. 

351 



Mr. HEYWAnD (Australia) was opposed to the 
amendment. The principle of capacity to pay, 
which had been established by the Preparatory 
Commission and had been written into the rules 
of procedure, should be maintaincd. l t afiorded 
a working basis for the Committee on Contri­
butions. Departure from that principle involved 
very arbitrary considerations. 

The principle of sovereign equality had heen 
invoked on previous occasions as a reason for 
the alteration. But the United States reservation 
to the report of the Committee on Contributions 
had, he thought, been prompted by a reason of 
a.dministrativc economy. 

An analogy might be found in the arrangement 
prcvailing in a federation. It was customary for 
the constituent Statcs to contribute to the federal 
authority in accordance with thcir capacity to 
pay, but that had never been interprcted as a 
weakcning of their sovereign equality in any way. 
By the same token, income tax was basecl on 
ability to pay in ordcr to preserve individual 
equality, a purpose which could not be achieved by 
a flat rate of taxation. 

The Committce on Contributions, being a 
technical Committee, "'as competent to assess 
~apacity to pay but not to consider political 
factors. 

He hoped that, in the not too distant future, 
an increasing capacity to pay on the part of the 
othcr J\lernbers would provide a solutien to the 
prohlcm. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Norway) was not preparecl to 
vote on the amendment at that meeting. There 
was not douht ia his mind that rule 16 clid apply; 
the proposal modifiecl the very principle of allo­
~ation of expenses and should have been circulated 
ninety days in advance of the opening of thc 
session. The wording of the new sentence made 
the meaning of the cntire paragraph less clear. 

He agreed that under normal conditions no 
l\iember should pay more than a certain percen­
tage of the Jmdget, since that would give rise to 
jncorrect interpretations, though the day 'vhen 
all Members "\vould agree that times \vere normal 
was, he feared, far distant. The principle of a 
minimum and maximum contribution should 
he discussed at a future meeting after all Govern­
ments had been duly informed. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) considered that the 
doubts that had been expressecl concerning the 
admissibility of the United States proposal were 
not justified. The purpose of the proposal was 
to introduce a modification not in the scale of 
eontributions but in a clause of the rules of 
procedure ; those rules did not fix the scale of 
contributions. The United States amendment 
merely added a corrective provision to the prin­
eiple by which the Committee on Contributions 
was guidecl. 

The Belgian delegation supported the substance 
Qf the United States proposal. It had always 
expressed the view that there should be a provi­
sion stipulating that a l\Iemher's contribution 
should not exceed a stated proportion of the total 

M. HEYWARD (Australie) s'oppose a l'amen­
dement. Le principe ele la capacite ele paiement, 
pose par la Commission prcparatoire et mentionne 
dans le reglcment interieur, doit ~etre maintenu. 
Il ofire une base aux travaux du Comitc des contri­
butions. Une derogation a ce principe supposerait 
des considerations tres arbitraires. 

On a invoquc le principe dc l\;galite souveraine 
en d'autres occasions, pour justificr le changement. 
Mais Ies reserves faites par Ies Etats-Unis au sujet 
du rapport du Comitc cles contributions sont 
dictees, pcnse l'orateur, par dcs consideratiom 
d'economie administrative. 

On pcut comparer l'organisation actuelle a 
celle d'une fcderation. Les f=tats fedcres versent 
habituellement å l'autoritc fedcrale une contri­
bution proportionnelle a leur capacite ele paiement, 
mais on n'a jamais intcrprete cc fuit comme afiai­
blissant en aucunc maniere leur egalitc souveraine. 
Dans le meme orclre d'idees, l'i:.npöt sur Je revenu 
prcnd pour basc la capacite ele paicment, ele fac;on 
å sauvegarder l'egalite des individus, ce que l'on 
ne pourrait pas obtenir avec un taux uniforme 
d'imposition. 

Le Comite des contributions cst un comitc 
technique ; il cst competent pour determiner la 
capacite ele paiement, mais non pour etudier des 
facteurs poliliques. 

M. Heyward cspere que, dans nn assez proche 
avenir, Ies autrcs Membres seront en mesure de 
fournir une contribution ele plus en plus elevee, re 
qui resoudra le problcmc. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvege) n'est pas pret a voter sur 
l'amendement au cours dc la seance. L'arliclc 16 
s'applique a la question, cda ne fait pour lui 
aucun doute ; la proposition modifie le principc 
mcme ele la repartition des depenses ; on aurait 
donc du Ia communiquer quatre-vingt-dix jours 
avant l'ouverture de la session. La redaction de 
Ia phrasc nouvellc nuit å la clarte clu paragraphe 
tout cnticr. 

M. Hambro admct que, clans cles conditions 
normales, aucun Membrc ne devrait payer plus 
d'un certain pourcentage du budget, car la dispro­
portion risquerait d'etre mal interpretee ; tou­
tefois, le jour est loin, il en a hien peur, oli tous 
Ies Membres s'accorderont n trouver quc Ies temps 
sont normaux. II faudra discuter Ie principe des 
contributions maxima et minima a une reunion 
ulterieure, lorsque tous les gouvernements auront 
ete dument informes. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) estime que Ies doutes 
formules sur la recevabilite ele Ia proposition des 
Etats-Unis ne sont pas fondes. En effct, cette 
proposition ne vise pas a une modification du 
bareme des contributions, mais a i:c.troduire une 
modification dans une ciaase du reglcment 
interieur, lequel ne fixe pas le hareme des contri­
butions. L'amendement des Etats-Unis se borne 
a ajouter clans le reglement un correctif au prin­
cipc dont s'inspire le Comite des contribution'l. 

Sur Ie fond, la delegation belge appuie la propo­
sition americaine. La delegation belge a toujours 
exprime l'avis qu'il convenait ele prevoir que la 
contrihution d'un Membre ne doit pas depasser 
une fraction determinee clu budget total, fraction 

352 



budget. In that connection, it had suggested 
the figure of 25 per cent. 

The representative of the USSR had suggested 
that since a limit already existed it was super­
fluous to mention it. Naturally, the highest 
figure in a scale was the maximum, but a strict 
application of the principle of capacity to pay 
would produce surprising results. One Member's 
contribution to the budget would amount to 
approximately two-thirels. Neither maximum 
nor minimum capacity to pay shoulel necessarily 
set the limits. 

The proposal, if adopted, coulel not be applieel 
in 1948, anel the Committee on Contributions 
woulel neeel to examine it in due time. 

If the Committee on Contributions should 
suhmit, in the future, another proposal aiming at 
a change in the scale of contributions, the pro­
visions of rule 16 would apply. He assumed, 
however, that such was not the intention in the 
case of the United States proposal, which he 
supported. 

Sir William MATTHEWS (United Kingdom) diel 
not favour the proposed amendment. His dele­
gation hael never given final approval to the 
principle of a ceiling, though it had tacitly 
acquiesced in the view that it might be desirable 
when times became normal. 

Contrihutions should be based on the recog­
nized minimum criterion of capacity to pay, and 
any ceiling that impaired that criterion would be 
unacceptahle. 

It might be desirable that some of the smaller 
contrihutors, who were perhaps paying too little, 
should be assessed at a rate commensurate with 
responsible membership of the Assembly, though 
the actual relief that other Members would derive 
therefrom would be negligible. The question 
should he considered with great care by the 
Committee on Contributions during the following 
year. It was likely, however, that conditions 
would still he abnormal and would prevent the 
Committee from reaching a conclusion. 

He moved that consideration of the amendment 
should be postponed at least until the following 
session of the General Assembly. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
remarked that his delegation had been confronted 
with considerations which were basic to its point 
of view. While he would not insist upon a vote 
he wished to emphasize that the issue was not 
affected by normal or abnormal times. 

The representative of Norway had suggested 
that he was unduly optimistic in anticipating 
a return of normal times. But abnormal times 
that persisted ultimately became normal times, 
and the issue remained. 

The principle of sovereign equality, which 
implied duties as well as rights, was pertinent 
to the deliberations of the Committee on Contri­
butions, which should also consieler the principle 
of maximum and minimum limits, since they 
represented the application of the principle. 

He would not object to a postponement of the 
qucstion though it should not he assumeel that 

pour laquelle elle a indique le chiffre de 
25 pour cent. 

Le representant ele l'URSS a fait remarquer 
que, puisque le plafonel existe dejå, il est inutile 
el'en parler. Naturellement, le chiffre le plus eleve 
dans un hareme est le chiffre maximum, mais une 
stricte application elu principe de la capacite ele 
paiemcnt coneluirait å eles resultats surprenants. 
La contribution el'un seul Membre au budget en 
atteinelrait environ Ies deux-tiers. On n'est pas 
force ele prendre pour limites la capacite minima 
ou maxima de paiement. 

Si la proposition est adoptee, on ne pourra pas 
l' appliquer en 1948 ; le Comite eles contributions 
devra l'etudier en temps utile. 

Si le Comite des contributions prcsente, å 
l'avenir, une autre proposition, visant å moelifier 
lc hareme dcs contributions, Ies elispositions ele 
l'article 16 s'appliqueront. l\fais M. Lebeau consi­
elere que tel n'etait pas l'objet ele la proposition 
amcricaine, et il lui donne son appui. 

Sir William MATTHEws (Royaume-Uni) se 
prononce contre l'amendement propose. Sa elele­
gation n'a jamais approuve ele fa<;on definitive 
le principe d'un plafond, hien qu'elle ait admis 
tacitement l'idee qu'il pourrait etre souhaitable 
d'en fixer un lorsque Ies temps redeviendraient 
normaux. 

Les contributions doivent etre fondees sur 
le principe reconnu de la capacite minima ele 
paiement ; tout plafond qui ne respecterait pas 
ce critere serait inacceptahle. 

II pourrait etre souhaitable de fixer pour Ies 
plus petits contribuables, qui paient peut-etre 
trop peu, un taux proportionne å la part de 
responsabilite qu'ils assument en participant 
å l'Assemblce, hien que l'aide reelle qui en resul­
tcrait pour Ies autres Membres soit negligeable. 
Le Comite dcs contributions devra examiner la 
question avec grand soin au cours de I'annee 
prochaine. II semhlc prohahle, toutefois, que 
la situation sera encore anormale et empechera 
le Comite d'aboutir å une conclusion. 

Slr \Villiam Matthews propose de remettre 
l'examen de I'amendement au moins jusqu'å la 
prochaine session ele l' Assemblee generale. 

lYI. STEYENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait 
rcmarquer que sa delegation s'est trouvee placee 
elevant eles consicterations essentielles pour Ja 
dcfense de son point de vue. Bien qu'il n'insiste 
pas pour qu' on procede a un vote, il tient å 
souligner que le fond du probleme reste le meme, 
que Jes temps soient normaux ou anormaux. 

Le representant ele la Norvege a emis l'opinion 
que I'orateur faisait preuve d'un exces d'opti­
misme en escomptant un retour a eles temps 
normaux. Mais des temps anormaux, å force 
ele se prolonger, finissent par elevenir normaux 
et Ja question continue å se poser. 

Le principe ele l'egalite souveraine, qui implique 
eles elevoirs aussi bien que des droits, elevrait 
guider Ies deliherations elu Comite des contri­
butions, qui elevrait egalement examiner le 
principe des limites maxima et minima puisque 
celles-ci constituent l'application elu principe. 

II ne s'oppose pas å un ajournement ele la 
question, mais on aurait tort ele presumer que 

353 
23 



the considerations involved would change with 
the times. 

Mr. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (Mexico) ealled the 
Committee's attention to two aspeets : the one 
related to the establishment of a maximum and 
minimum eontribution, the other to the manner 
in whieh the subjeet would be studied. 

As a result of differing eeonomie eonditions, 
the seale showed a wide disproportion in the 
financial responsibilities of Members. On the 
basis of eapaeity to pay, one Member should 
meet more than half the expenses of the United 
Nations. It was for that reason that a eeiling 
and a floor had been proposed for the ealeulation 
of assessments. 

The Fifth Committee was the eompetent body 
to eonsider the substanee of the question. The 
members of the Committee on Contributions had 
been ehosen on grounds of personai and teehnieal 
ability, and under the proposal they would be 
required to deal with a politieal problem, namely, 
to determine how far, and on what terms, equality 
and sovereignty among the Members eould be 
regulated. 

It would be extremely diffieult to translate 
imponderables sueh as sovereignty and equality 
into eeonomie values. 

In the previous year a sub-eommittee appointed 
to study the results presented by the Committee 
on Contributions had eonsidered other faetors in 
addition to eapaeity to pay, and on the basis 
of its report' the General Assembly had fixed 
a eeiling and a floor. The latter body, unlike 
the Committee on Contributions, was empowered 
to deeide sueh a question. The proposed 
amendment was unaeeeptable in that a teehnieal 
eommittee eould not take deeisions affeeting 
the expenditure of Members. 

The report presenting the seale of assessments 
for 1948 had been approved by the Fifth 
Committee. The Committee on Contributions 
had eoncluded that no ehanges in the eeonomie 
strueture had oeeurred to justify a modifieation 
of the assessments. 

Rule 43, whieh laid down the principle of 
capaeity to pay, eovered the situation for the 
following year. The seale for 1949 was likely to 
be similar to the scale of the previous year and the 
problem of eonsidering other factors would remain. 

With a view to presenting a construetive report 
to the General Assembly in 1949, he suggested 
that the Committee on Contributions should 
be directed to eonsider that, in existing cireums­
tanees, a maximum of 39.89 per cent and a 
minimum of 0.04 per eent should be fixed. The 
per capita contribution of any Member should not 
exceed that of the highest contributor. 

The figure of 39.89 per eent had not been 
ehosen arbitrarily. Since the Members, reco­
gnizing the abnormality of the situation, had 
accepted that figure, there was no reason to open 
a discussion. Similarly, there was no substantive 
reason to change the minimum figure, provided 

' Document A/C.5/Sub.1JW.5. 

Ies considerations qu'elle implique changeront 
avec le temps. 

l\1. MARTI:-<EZ- CABkNAS (Mexique) attire 
l'attention de la Commission sur deux aspects 
de la question ; il y a d'abord l'etablissement 
d'une contribution maxima et d'une contri­
bution minima, et ensuite la maniere d'etudier 
cette question. 

En raison des differenees de situation econo­
mique, il existe dans le bareme une enorme 
disproportion entre Ies responsabilites financieres 
des Membres. Si l'on prend pour base la capacite 
de paiement, un seul des Membres devra faire 
face, a lui seul, a plus de la moitie des depenses 
de l'Organisation. C'est pour ce motif que, pour 
le calcul des contributions, on a propose un 
maximum et un minimum. 

La Cinquieme Commission est l' organe com­
petent pour examiner le fond de la question. 
Les membres du Comite des contributions ont 
ete choisis pour leurs capacites personnelles 
et techniques ; aux termes de la proposition, il 
leur est demande de s'occuper d'un probleme 
d' ordre politique : fixer dans quelle mesure et 
dans quelles conditions l'egalite entre Ies Membre:5 
et leur souverainete peuvent faire l'objet d'une 
reglementation. 

II sera extremement difficile d'exprimer en 
termes economiques des notions aussi abstraites 
que celles de souverainete et d'egalite. 

L'annee derniere, un Sous-Comite charge d'exa­
miner Ies conclusions du Comite des contributions 
a fait entrer en ligne de compte d'autres facteurs 
que la capacite de paiement et, en se fondant 
sur le rapport de ce Sous-Comih~l, l'Assemblee 
generale a fixe un maximum et un minimum. 
A la difference du Comite des contributions, 
l' Assemblee generale a le droit de decider en 
pareille matiere. L'amendement propose est 
inacceptable, parce qu'un comite technique ne 
peut pas prendre de decisions ayant des reper­
cussions sur Ies depenses des Etats Membres. 

La Cinquieme Commission a approuve le 
rapport ou figure le bareme des cotisations 
pour 1948. Le Comite des contributions est 
arrive a la conclusion qu'il n'est survenu, dans 
la structure economique, aucun changement de 
nature a justifier une modification. de la repartition 

L'article 43, qui etablit le principe de la capacite 
de paiement, est valable pour l'annee suivante. 
Selon toute vraisemblance, le bareme pour 1949 
sera semblable a celui de l' annee precectente, et la 
question de l'examen d'autres elements subsistera. 

Pour que l'on puisse presenter un rapport 
constructif a l'Assemblee generale de 1949, le 
representant du Mexique propose de charger 
le Comite des contributions d'examiner s'il faut, 
dans Ies circonstances actuelles, fixer un maximum 
de 39,89 pour cent et un minimum de 0,04 pour 
cent. La contribution par tete d'habitant d'un 
Etat Membre ne doit pas depasser celle de l'Etat 
qui paie la cotisation la plus elevee. 

Le chiffre de 39,89 pour cent n'a pas ete choisi 
arbitrairement. Puisque Ies Etats Membres ont 
reconnu que la situation etait anormale et ont 
pourtant accepte ce chiffre, il n'y a pas de raison 
d'ouvrir une discussion. De meme il n'y a pas 
de raison importante pour changer le chiffre 

• Document A/C.5/Sub.1JW.5. 

354 



that the budget covered administrative expenses 
alone. 

The second part of his recommendation sought 
to obviate the imposition of a per capita assessment 
higher than that of a Member to which the ceiling 
had been applied. 

Mr. HAMBRO (Norway) favoured the post­
ponement of the United States amendment, and 
urged the Chairman of the Committee on Contri­
butions not to press for a vote on his 
recommendation. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
explained that, in conformity with the desire 
of the Committee, he would not press for a vote. 
Postponement would not, however, solve the 
problem, since the factors to which his amendment 
referred would continue to exist. The purpose 
of his proposal was that the Committee on 
Contributions should study those factors, not as 
primary factors, but in conjunction with the 
principle of capacity to pay, in regard to which 
the rule was clear. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) requested that, if 
discussion on the United States amendment were 
postponed, it should be resumed jointly with the 
recommendations of the Chairman of the 
Committee on Contributions. 

Mr. HÄGGLÖF (Sweden) observed that the 
Committee was in agreement on the principle 
of capacity to pay and recognized that it was 
not the sole determining principle. 

The United States representative had proposed 
two specific criteria : 

(a) the establishment of a ceiling, to which 
no one had objected in principle. A ceiling was, 
in fact, already in force. Had the principle of 
capacity to pay alone been applied, the largest 
contribution would have been much higher ; 

(b) the establishment of a floor, to which, 
again, no objection of principle had been heard. 
The lowest rate of contribution did not accord 
fully with the principles of the Charter, and it 
could, therefore, be assumed that the principle 
of a floor had been accepted. 

The only objections that had been voiced 
related to procedure, and accordingly, he proposed 
the appointment of an ad hoc committee to study 
the problem of a minimuru and a maximum 
contribution. Alternatively, the Committee on 
Contributions might, in addition to its study of a 
scale based on prevailing conditions, make a 
more theoretical study of the possibility and the 
consequences of establishing a minimuru and a 
maximum contribution. 

His delegation was prepared to vote for the 
United States proposal. 

Mr. MARTiNEZ-CABANAS (Mexico) explained that 
his proposal had been prompted by a desire to 
obviate unnecessary effort on the part of the 
Fifth Committee and the General Assembly at 
the following session. 

minimum, a condition que Je budget ne concerne 
que des depenses administratives. 

La deuxieme partie de la recommandation 
de M. Martinez-Cabafias tend a empecher qu'on 
ne fixe une cotisation par tete superieure a celle 
du Membre versant Ja contribution maximum. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvege) est d'avis de reporter 
a plus tard l'examen de l'amendement des 
Etats-Unis et demande au President du Comite 
des contributions de ne pas insister pour la 
mise aux voix de sa recommandation. 

M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) explique 
que, pour se conformer au desir de la Commission, 
il n'insistera pas pour qu'on procede au vote. 
L'ajournement, toutefois, ne resoudra pas le 
probleme, puisque Ies facteurs auxquels l'amen­
dement fait allusion subsisteront. Sa proposition 
tend a charger Ie Comite des contributions 
d'etudier ces facteurs non pas comme absoJus, 
mais dans leurs rapports avec le principe de la 
capacite de paiement, principe sur lequell'article 
est sans ambiguite. 

M. KATz-SucHY (PoJogne) demande que, si 
l'on ajourne la discussion de l'amendement 
des Etats-Unis, on la reprenne en meme temps 
que celle des recommandations du President 
du Comite des contributions. 

M. HÄGGLÖF (Suede) fait observer que la 
Commission est d'accord sur le principe de la 
capacite de paiement et qu'elle a reconnu que 
ce principe ne devait pas etre le seul a gouverner 
le montant de Ja contribution. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis a propose 
deux principes hien definis : 

a) L'etablissement d'un plafond, ce a quoi 
personne ne s'est oppose en principe. En fait, 
il existe deja un plafond. Si l'on avait applique 
le seul principe de la capacite de paiement, la 
contribution maxima eut ete beaucoup plus 
elevee. 

b) L'etablissement d'une limite inferieure, ce 
qui n'a pas provoque non plus d'objection de 
principe. La contribution minima ne concordant 
pas absolument avec Ies principes de la Charte, 
on peut en conclure que le principe d'une limite 
inferieure est deja accepte. 

Les seules objections qu'on ait elevees 
concernent des questions de procedure. L'orateur 
propose, en consequence, de nommer un comite 
special qui serait charge d'etudier le probleme 
de Ia contribution minima et de Ia contribution 
maxima. Sinon Ie Comite des contributions 
pourrait entreprendre, en complement a son 
etude d'un bareme ayant pour base la situation 
actuelle, une autre etude, d'un caractere plus 
theorique, portant sur Ia possibilite de fixer un 
minimuru et un maximum pour Ies contributions, 
et sur Ies consequences de cette mesure. 

Sa delegation est disposee a voter pour la 
proposition des Etats-Unis. 

M. MARTiNEZ-CABANAS (Mexique) explique que 
sa proposition s'inspirait du desir d'epargner 
a Ia Cinquieme Commission et a l' Assemblee 
generale un effort inutile lors de Ia prochaine 
session. 

355 



He pointed out that capacity to pay was a 
factor whi~h was subject to variation and which 
could, therefore, affect the contributions scale. 
Conversely, the principle of the sovereign equality 
of Members was a permanent factor. Since the 
inclusion of that principle in the terms of reference 
of the Committee on Contributions would, in 
effect, result in the fixing of a maximum and a 
minimum contribution, it should not, he felt, be 
required of that Committee to assume a respons­
ibility that was common to all the Members. 

His recommendation contemplated only the 
scale of assessments for the following year, 
which should he calculated on capacity to pay 
and on the decision of the General Assembly that 
the maximum contribution should be Jimited 
to 39.89 per cent, the minimum to 0.04 per cent. 

The Committee adopted, by thirty votes to six 
with two abstentions, a proposal that consideration 
of the proposals submitted by the United States 
representative and the Chairman of the Committee 
on Contributions should be deferred. 

In reply to Mr. STEVENSON (United States of 
America), who asked whether the Committee on 
Contributions would be able to take advantage of 
the suggestion made by the representative of 
Sweden, Mr. MARTiNEz-CABANAS (Mexico) stated 
that that Committee would be willing to act in 
conformity with any directives given by the 
General Assemhly. 

He pointed out that he had not proposed a 
resolution. He had made certain recom­
mendations, the inclusion of which in the record 
would guide the activities of the Committee on 
Contributions. · 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) remarked that, in 
the view of his delegation, the question of intro­
ducing a maximum and a minimum contribution 
had no connexion with the principle of the 
sovereign equality of Members, which was 
measured by very different standards. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
asked the Chairman concerning the letters which 
he had previously proposed sending to the Second 
and Third Committees on the question of the 
Fifth Committee's decisions in respect of the 
sections and chapters of the budget for the 
activities of the Economic and Social Council. 
The United States delegation wished to express 
its views on the matter. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that he thought the 
letters might be sent in order to remove any 
possibility of the Second and Third Committees' 
misunderstanding the action taken by the Fifth 
Committee. The Fifth Committee had made 
certain reductions with regard to the number of 
meetings, but it was for the other Committees 
to decide how many meetings should take piace. 

Mr. STEVENSON (United States of America) 
pointed out that the Ietters need not he sent if 
the Rapporteur's report made clear, during the 
Committee's first reading of the hudget, that the 
amounts appropriated for the various sections 
and chapters of the hudget with respect to the 

Il indique que la capacite de paiement est 
un facteur sujet a variation et, partant, suscep­
tihie d'avoir une repercussion sur Ie bareme des 
contributions. En revanche, le principe de l'egalite 
souveraine des Membres est un facteur permanent. 
Comme l'introduction de ce principe dans le 
mandat du Comite des contrihutions entrainerait 
en fait l'etabJissement d'un maximum et d'un 
minimum pour Ies contributions, on ne devrait 
pas, a son avis, exiger du Comite qu'il assumät 
une responsabilite que tous Jes Membres partagent. 

Sa recommandation n' envisage que le hareme 
de repartition pour l'annee suivante, que l'on 
devrait calculer selon Ia capacite de paiement 
et en tenant compte de la dCcision de l' Assembiee 
generale de fixer Ia contribution maxima a 
39,89 pour cent et la contrihution minima a 
0,04 pour cent. 

La Commission decide, par trente voix contre 
six et deux abstentions, d' ajourner l' examen des 
propositions sownises par le representant des 
Etats-Unis et Ie President du Comite des 
conlributions. 

Rcpondant a M. STEVENSON (Etats-Unis d'Amc­
rique), qui demande si le Comitc des contributions 
pourrait profiter des idees mises en avant par Ie 
representant de la Suede, M. Mart'mez-Cahaiias 
dCclare que le Comite est tout dispose å s'inspirer 
de toutes Ies instructions qui Jui viendraient de 
l' Assembiee generaJe. 

II precise qu'il n'a pas propose de resolution. 
Il a fait certaines recommandations, qui, si elles 
figurent au proces-verhal, pourront guider dans 
ses travaux le Comite des contributions. 

M. KATz-SucHY (Poiogne) remarque que, de 
l'avis de sa delegation, l'adoption d'un minimum 
et d'un maximum pour Ies contributions est 
sans rapport avec Ie principe de l'egaiite souve­
raine des Membres, qui ne se mesure pas å cette 
aune. 

M. STEVENSON (Etats - Unis d'Amcrique) 
demande au President ce qu'il est advenu des 
Iettres qu'ii avait auparavant propose d'envoyer 
aux Deuxieme et Troisieme Commissions au 
sujet des decisions prises par Ia Cinquieme 
Commission sur Ies chapitres et articles du hudget 
reiatifs aux travaux du Conseii economique et 
social. La deiegation des Etats-Unis uesire 
cxprimer son opinion a ce sujet. 

Le PnESIDENT repond qu'å son avis on pourrait 
envoycr ces lettres afin d'ecarter toute possibilite 
de maJentendu de Ja part des Deuxieme et 
Troisieme Commissions å l'egard des mesures 
prises par Ja Cinquieme Commission. La Cinquieme 
Commission a opere certaines reductions relatives 
au nomhre des reunions, mais il appartient aux 
autres Commissions de decider combien dc 
reunions doivent avoir Iieu. 

M. STEVENso::-~ (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) souligne 
qu'iJ ne serait pas necessaire d'envoyer ces Iettres 
si le rapport du rapporteur precisait, au cours 
de la premicre lecture du hudget å Ia Commission, 
que Ies credits alloues aux divers chapitres et 
articles du hurlget reiatifs aux activites du 

356 



Economic and Social Council and its Committees, 
Commissions and Sub-Commissions actually 
resulted in a global total within which the 
Economic and Social Council was free to use the 
funds for its own purposes as and when it saw 
fit. He was sure that the consensus of the 
Committee favoured that conclusion since other­
wise the Committee's action might be construed as 
putting the Economic and Social Council in an 
administrative strait-jacket, which was not the 
intention of the Committee at all. 

The CHAIRl\IAN stated that the letters would 
not be sent since it was the view of the Committee 
that they were not needed. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

NINETIETH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Friday, 
7 November 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl ALI (lndia). 

67. Provisional rules of procedure of 
the General Assembly : adminis­
trative and budgetary questions 
(chapter VII, rules 38-40) (docu­
ment AjAC.Ilj 1) 

Mr. HALL (United States of America) questioned 
whether the proposed new title of " Standing 
Committee" for the Advisory Committee would 
be more suitable, sincc it might imply that the 
Committee would be in continuous session. 
Furthermore, there were other standing com­
mittees of the General Assembly. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) thought that, since 
the Advisory Committee performcd advisory 
functions, its present title was the best. 

Mr . .JACKLIN (Union of South Africa) stated 
that the title of the corresponding committee 
of the League of Nations had been "Supervisory 
Commission." "Advisory Committee" was more 
appropriate than" Standing Committee." "Com­
mission of Control" and "Supervisory Com­
mission" were possihle alternatives. 

Mr. RosHcHrN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) proposed that the reYision of thc 
rules of procedurc should he postponed until 
the following session, since a broadening of the 
Advisory Committee's functions was also con­
templated. The matter should not be decicled 
hurriedly. 

Mr. IIAMDRO (Norway) associated himself 
with the remarks of the South African and 
USSR representatives. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) was not opposed to 
the postponement of the matter ; it seemed 
expedient, however, to adopt the proposed 
amendment to the last sentence of rule 40 and 

Conseil economiquc et social et a ses Commissions, 
Comites et Sous-Commissions, constituent, en 
fait, une somme globale, dans Ies limites de 
laquelle le Conseil economique et social cst Iibre 
d'employer Ies fonds dont il dispose aux fins qui 
lui sont propres, comme et quand il Ie juge bon. 
II est certain que Ia Commission est a peu pres 
unanimement favorable a cette conclusion, sinon 
on pourrait interpreter la mesure prise par Ia 
Commission comme tendant, administrativement 
parlant, a lier Ies mains au Conseil economique 
et social, ce qui n'est nullement l'intention de la 
Commission. 

Le Prt:EsmE.'IT declare que Ies lettres ne seront 
pas envoyees, puisque la Commission estime 
qu'elles ne sont pas necessaires. 

La seance est levee a 13 heurcs. 

QUATRE-VINGT-DIXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New- York, 
le vendredi 7 novembre 1947, a 11 heures. 

President: Sir Fazl ALI (Inde). 

67. Reglement interieur provisoire de 
1' Assemblee generale : questions 
administratives et budgetaires 
(chapitre VII articles 38 a 40) 
(document AjAC.Il/ 1) 

M. HALL (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) doute que 
Ie nouveau titre de « Comite permanent » que 
l' on a propose pour le Comite consultatif convienne 
mieux, puisqu'il pourrait signifier que Ie Comitc 
sera continuellement en session. En outre, il 
existe d'autres comites permanents de l'Assemblee 
generale. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) pense que, Ie Comite 
consultatif exer~ant des fonctions consultatives! 
son titre actuel est Ie meilleur. 

M. JACKLIN (Union Sud-Africaine) dit que le 
titre du comite correspondant de Ia Societe des 
Nations etait << Commission de contröle ». « Comitc 
consultatif » convient mieux que « Comite per­
manent ». L'autre solution possible, c'est d'adopter 
<( Commission of Control » ou « Supervisory Com­
mission » 

NL RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listcs sovietiques) propose que la revision du re­
glement interieur soit ajournee jusqu'a Ia pro­
chaine session, puisque l'on envisage aussi une 
extension dcs fonctions du Comite consultatif. On 
ne doit pas prendre de decision håtive sur ce 
probleme. 

M. HAMBRO (Norvege) s'associe aux remarques 
des representants de !'Union Sud-Africaine et de 
I'URSS. 

M. LEBEAU (Brlgique) ne s'oppose pas a l'ajour­
nement ele Ia question ; il semble neanmoins 
opportun d'adopter l'amendement propose pour Ia 
derniere phrase de I'article 40 et de donner ainsi 

357 




